



**Cain Arsenault**  
Project Manager

APM Place, 3 Lower Malpeque Rd.  
Charlottetown, PE, Canada C1E 1R4  
tel 902 • 569 • 8400  
fax 902 • 569 • 1149  
email carsenault@APM.ca

Cain has worked with APM since 1999 as a Design Technologist and has managed various projects. He has worked in varying capacities throughout this time with APM by bringing proficient AutoCAD capabilities as well as abilities with building design, planning and construction.

**Employment History**

**APM Construction Services Inc.**

2000 - Present      Design Technician/Project Manager

**APM Construction Services Inc.**

1997 - 2000      Architectural Technician (Part-Time)

**APM Construction Services Inc.**

1992 - 1997      General Site Labour (Part-time)

**Education**

- Architectural Technology Diploma  
Sheridan College, Toronto, ON  
1997-2000

**Professional  
Qualifications**

- AutoCAD 2004
- 3D Studio
- Photoshop
- Microsoft Word

**Project Examples**

6-Unit Seniors Housing  
Brackley, Prince Edward Island  
Budget: \$450,000.00

McKenna Residence  
York Point, Prince Edward Island  
Budget: \$1,200,000.00